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Jia Le (LKK Auto)

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto)
Sent: Wednesday, 25 November 2020 3:32 PM
To: PBSP; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: URGENT REMINDER: REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SME2557S & 

GBJ6498G ON 19/08/2019 ***LKK REF:CC3/AIG19019250/db3 

Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Sirs/Madam, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBJ 6498G & SME 2557S ON 19/08/2019 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Please be informed that our principal have repudiated the claim due to our insured breach of policy terms 
and conditions. 
 
As such, you may forward the claim to our insured directly. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via 
email.  Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much 
regretted. 
 
Best Regards, 

Chan Jia Le | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6749 5792 | email: Jiale@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: PBSP [mailto:pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg]  
Sent: Wednesday, 21 October 2020 9:04 AM 
To: Jia Le (LKK Auto); Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) 
Subject: Re: URGENT REMINDER: REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SME2557S & GBJ6498G ON 19/08/2019 
***LKK REF:CC3/AIG19019250/db3  
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Sirs 
 
Please advise if your insured had reported the accident by now? 
 
We had previously also sent you that PIR is against your insured.  
 
 
Thank you. 
 
Regards, 
Caroline 
C/o Performance Motors Limited - Body and Paint 
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303 Alexandra Road Singapore 159941 
DID: 6319 0174 Fax: 6479 4601 

From: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg> 
Sent: Wednesday, 14 October 2020 5:02 PM 
To: Jia Le (LKK Auto) <JiaLe@lkkauto.com>; Mei Kwan (LKK Auto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: URGENT REMINDER: REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SME2557S & GBJ6498G ON 19/08/2019 ***LKK 
REF:CC3/AIG19019250/db3  
  
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
Sent: Friday, 10 January 2020 3:44 PM 
To: Chua Kee Sin <chua.kee.sin@simedarby.com.sg> 
Subject: Fw: URGENT REMINDER: REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SME2557S & GBJ6498G ON 19/08/2019 
***LKK REF:CC3/AIG19019250/db3  
  
 

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto) <JiaLe@lkkauto.com> 
Sent: Friday, 10 January 2020 3:42 PM 
To: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: URGENT REMINDER: REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SME2557S & GBJ6498G ON 19/08/2019 
***LKK REF:CC3/AIG19019250/db3  
  
[External Mail] This email originated from outside of the organisation; be careful with requests, attachments and links.  
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

Dear Caroline, 
  
Please be informed that our insured has yet to lodge the GIA report. 
  
We are following up on this matter. 
  
Thank you. 
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Best Regards, 
Chan Jia Le | Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6749 5792 | email: Jiale@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933 

 

   

  


